Minutes of the **Regular Meeting** of the Town Board of Trustees, Town of Worth, held at the Worth Township Town Hall, 11601 S Pulaski, Alsip, Illinois, 60803 Thursday, October 28, 2021 6:00 PM

Supervisor Murphy called the public meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Clerk McMahon led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Clerk McMahon called the roll and the following board members were present: Supervisor Murphy, Trustee Hurckes, Trustee Sexton-Kelly, Trustee Lewandowski and Trustee Toscas.

Also present were Sean McGrath, Attorney; Maureen Ryan, Cindy Young, Julie Jackowiak, Jenny Panico, Katie Elwood, Commissioner Moody, Colleen Kenny, and Dawn Luchene. The Highway Commissioner and the Assessor are not required to attend.

MINUTES

<u>Motion</u> made by Trustee Sexton-Kelly, seconded by Trustee Toscas to approve the minutes from Session #1018-21, Regular Meeting, September 30, 2021.

Supervisor Murphy – aye Trustee Hurckes – aye Trustee Lewandowski – aye Trustee Sexton-Kelly – aye Trustee Toscas - aye

Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

<u>Motion</u> made by Trustee Toscas, seconded by Trustee Lewandowski to approve Ordinance #539-21, the Townships response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Supervisor Murphy – aye Trustee Hurckes – aye Trustee Lewandowski – aye Trustee Sexton-Kelly – aye Trustee Toscas - aye

Motion carried.

<u>Motion</u> made by Trustee Toscas, seconded by Trustee Hurckes to approve the emergency purchase of parking lot lights.

Supervisor Murphy – aye Trustee Hurckes – aye Trustee Lewandowski – aye Trustee Sexton-Kelly – aye Trustee Toscas - aye

Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

Supervisor Murphy announced that there has been a great response to the newsletter. The new website should be up and running by the next meeting. She also shared there will be a virtual conference. Maureen Ryan will be signing up interested employees for virtual classes.

Trustee Toscas stated that the levy process is starting. They are reviewing options and dates for a public hearing.

Trustee Lewandowski informed the board that CEDA has hired a new person. CEDA received a letter regarding what a great job Paulette Duke has been doing. There is a trip to White Fence Farm scheduled for November 18th with 75 seniors going.

Page 2 Session #1019-21 October 28, 2021

Trustee Hurckes shared that roof tuckpointing should begin next spring. The parking lot lights will be coming soon also.

Trustee Sexton-Kelly reported that the 3rd annual Trunk or Treat was a success. There were tons of families that came thru. Volleyball will be starting at the end of November. She also shared that Christmas Cares is getting ready and will be starting soon.

Commissioner Moody stated The Highway Department has been busy with finishing branch pickup, storm hazard cleanup and is busy getting ready for winter.

Cindy Young mentioned that there was a letter in front of the Trustees regarding raising funds from \$300 to \$400 month beginning November 1st.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

PUBLIC/STAFF PARTICIPATION

CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS

TREASURY REPORT

<u>Motion</u> made by Trustee Sexton-Kelly, seconded by Trustee Hurckes, to waive the reading of the Treasurer's report and pay the bills as presented.

Supervisor Murphy – aye Trustee Hurckes – aye Trustee Lewandowski – aye Trustee Sexton-Kelly – aye Trustee Toscas - aye

Motion carried.

ADJOURN

Motion made by Trustee Sexton-Kelly and seconded by Trustee Hurckes to adjourn the meeting at 6:22 p.m.

Supervisor Murphy – aye Trustee Hurckes – aye Trustee Lewandowski – aye Trustee Sexton-Kelly – aye Trustee Toscas – aye

Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Clerk Eamon J. McMahon